
Southeastern Louisiana University 
University Curriculum Council 

Agenda Items, January 27, 2020 

Dyson Hall Conference Room, 2:00 pm 
 
 

 
 
 

Date:    January 17, 2020 
 
TO:  Members, University Curriculum Council 

 
FROM:   Sheri Silvers 
 

RE:    Agenda – January 27, 2020 
 
 

Department of Teaching and Learning 
1. Course Change – SPED 366 – Update prerequisites to include EDUC 307. 
2. Course Change – SPED 200 – Update course description to include field 

experiences are required.  
3. Course Change – EDUC 307 – Update course description primarily to remove the 

mention of field experience. 

 
Department of Communication and Media Studies 

1. New Course – COMM 441: Integrated Marketing Communication. 

2. New Course – COMM 476/576: Social Media Communication. 
 
Department of Kinesiology and Health Studies 

1. New Course – KINL 160: Functional Fitness. 
2. New Course – KINL 165: Pilates. 
3. Course Change – KIN 460 – Change prerequisites. 

4. Course Change – KIN 490 – Change credit hours and course description. 
 
Department of Industrial and Engineering Technology 

1. Course Change – IT 205 – Change prerequisites. 
2. Course Change – IT 264 – Change prerequisites. 
3. Course Change – IT 308 – Change prerequisites. 

 
Department of Health and Human Sciences 

1. Catalogue Change – Add FCS 497 as an option to the research requirement in 

the HDFS and Child Life concentrations; add FCS 430 as an alternative to FCS 
487 in the HDFS concentration. 

 

 


